PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
5:30 p.m. Wednesday, May 3, 2023
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 West San Antonio Street

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.
2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.
3. Consider the minutes of the April 5, 2023 meeting.

4, CFA-23-13. Consider a request by Gabriel Morey for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for a
decorative gate and overhead entry feature on part of Lot 1, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart,
zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business} and located at 101 E. San Antonio Street.

5. CFA-23-15. Consider a request by Dana Garrett of Lockhart Post-Register for approval of a Certificate
for Alteration for a projecting neon wall sign, flush-mount wall sign, new handrail, and the repainting
of the building exterior to a different color than the previous color on parts of Lots 5 and 6, Block 20,
Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at 111 S. Church Street.

6. CFA-23-16. Consider a request by Ricardo Garcia for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for two
window signs on parts of Lots 1 and 2, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located
at 114 5. Commerce Street.

7. CFA-23-17. Consider a request by Michelle Hazelett for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for a
window sign on part of Lot 4, Block 19, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at

101 5. Main Street.

8. Discuss future-proposed exterior building improvements, requested by Charlie Tames, on part of Lot
1, Block 22, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at 119 W. San Antonio Street.

9. Consider designs and cost estimates for City-designated Historic Landmark placards for placement
on officially designated Historic Landmark structures [tabled from April 5, 2023 meeting].

10. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

11. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas at 3:30 p.m. on the 24" day of April, 2023,



City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
April 5, 2023

MINUTES

Members Present: Christine Ohiendorf, Ray Ramsey, John Lairsen, Ron Faulstich, Ronda Reagan

Members Absent: Michel Royal, Kevin Thuerwaechter

Staff Present: Kevin Waller, David Fowler, Yvette Aguado

Public Present: Haley Conlin {Applicant, Agenda Item 4), Cheryl Evans (Applicant, Agenda ltem 5)

1.

Call meeting to order. Chair Lairsen called the meeting to order at5:30 p.m.

Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

Consider the minutes of the October 5, 2022, meeting, the February 9, 2023 meeting, The
February 15, 2023 meeting, and the March 1, 2023 meeting.

Vice-Chair Reagan requested that Staff strike “incidental” on page 1, first paragraph of agenda
item 4, of the October 5, 2022, minutes. Also, Texas Monthly, because it is a magazine should be
underscored throughout. The end of that sentence to insert, “because it exceeds the sign size
allowed for that particular wall.” On page 2, 8t paragraph, last sentence, “She stated” should be
inserted in front of the word “the” at the beginning of that sentence.

Vice-Chair Reagan moved to approve the minutes with the corrections as stated. Commissioner
Ramsey seconded, and the motion passed by g vote of 5-0.

For the February 9, 2023, meeting minutes, Vice-Chair Reagan suggested that “Chairman Lairsen”
should be changed to read “Chairman Lairsen and Vice-Chair Reagan” on page 5, second
paragraph.

Commissioner Ohlendorf moved to approve the amended minutes. Commissioner Ramsey
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

Chair Lairsen asked for discussion of the February 15, 2023, meeting minutes, with none he then
asked for a motion.

Commissioner Faulstich moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Ramsey
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

Chair Lairsen asked for discussion of the March 1, 2023, meeting minutes, with none he then
asked for a motion.

Vice-Choir Reagan moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Chlendorf
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

-1-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 04-05-2023



4. CFA-23-11. Consider a request by Haley Conlin for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for
a concrete pad and enclosure for a barbecue pit on Part of Lot 1, Block 13, Original Town of
Lockhart, zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business) and located at 102 East Market Street,

Planning Staff Kevin Waller provided a brief overview of the proposal via PowerPoint
presentation. He reported that the applicant proposes a new concrete pad and enclosure for a
barbecue pit, the pad of which is already in place. The enclosure over the concrete pad will be
metal framing with screened-in windows and a corrugated, galvanized steel roof, measuring
17 feet long by 8 feet 6 inches wide by 9 to 10 feet tall. Staff recommends approval with a
condition that the applicant reposition the proposed enclosure location such that a minimum of
5 feet of clearance is maintained between the main building and the enclosure.

Discussion ensued regarding the concrete slab, and the manner of installation of the smokestack
to the building and the smokestack height.

Ms. Haley Conlin & Teresa Charnichart, 102 Market Street, discussed the project and responded
to Commissioners’ questions,

Commissioner Faulstich stated that the process of the smokestack’s installation would require
attachment to the main building, and the Historical Commissionis adamant about not drilling into
bricks of historic buildings. With the smokestack being 40 feet in the air, it will not be
freestanding.

Ms. Conlin replied that they understood it was not a requirement to extend the height of the
smokestack beyond that propased, but more of a neighbor preference.

Vice-Chair Reagan mentioned and read the email letter from Stacy Wright, City Health Inspector
where he stated, “The smokestack needs to be above the roofline and needs re-enforcement
bracing to the wall of the building, | recommended that the smokestack be at least 5 feet above
the roofline in order to prevent nuisance odors from impacting the indoor spaces on the second
floor as well as any fresh air intakes that can be on the roof from a/c units.”

Chair Lairsen asked if the smokestack extension was required, since the email specified
“recommended”.

Mr. Waller replied that based on an in-person conversation with the Health Inspector just prior
to the meeting, he understood Mr. Wright intended to require the extension of the smokestack.

Vice-Chair Reagan moved to approve CFA-23-11 with Staff’s condition to reposition the proposed
enclosure facation such that a minimum of 5 feet of clearance is maintained between the main
building and the enclosure, and a condition that the smokestack is raised to a height of 5 feet
above the main building. Commissioner Faulstich seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of
5-0.

5. (CFA-23-12. Consider a request by Cheryl Evans for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for
a window sign and a sign attached to an awning on Part of Lot 6, Block 20, Original Town of
Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at 215(A) West Market Street.

Mr. Waller provided a brief overview of the proposal via PowerPoint presentation. The
applicant proposes a window sign, as well as a sign to hang from the awning. Already in place,
-2
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 04-05-2023



the adhesive window sign is located on the glass of the right-side entry door. The sign to hang
from the awning’s edge is to be of a wood material and will face the street. Staff recommends
approval with the condition that they remove the two existing patterned graphics on either
side of the double-door entry which, along with the proposed signage, each would
individually exceed the maximum sign area limitation of 8 square feet (7% of wall fagade) for
total signage.

Discussion amongst staff and Commissioners continued.

Chair Lairsen asked Commissioners if they had any questions for the applicant; with none he
then asked the applicant if she had any comments or questions. Seeing none, he asked for a
motion.

Vice-Chair Reagan moved to approve CFA-23-12 with Staff’s condition to remove the patterned
graphics on either side of the double-door entry. Commissioner Ramsey seconded, and the motion
passed by a vote of 5-0.

Consider designs and cost estimates for City-designated Historic Landmark placards for
placement on officially designated Historic Landmark structures.

Mr. Waller stated that he didn’t have anything new to report.

Commissioner Faulstich stated that he does not have any additional information to present, other
than what was previously brought before the Commission.

Vice-Chair Reagan brought two sample pictures to share with the Commission.

Discussion continued about the size and wording of the placards and who would be responsible
for the cost of the placard.

Chair Lairsen stated that the next step is to discuss further pricing and design details at the next
meeting, and set a date to present to City Council for consideration. He asked Planning Staff David
Fowler what the deadline would be with regard to the budget.

Mr. Fowler stated that he has a meeting with the City Manager the following week to discuss.

The Commission requested that Staff prepare a letter to Historic Landmark property owners to
determine which owners would like a placard. The letter should reinforce that placement of a
placard does not implicate that these homes are open to the public, and also that the property
owners would be responsible for mounting the placards themselves.

The Commission agreed to table this item to the next meeting, to continue the discussion of design
and pricing, by consensus.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Waller stated that the next regularly scheduled meeting would be held April 19th, since two
applications had been submitted by the deadline.

_3-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 04-05-2023



The Commission requested to add an item about the Historic Landmark placards to the agenda
far the April 19 meeting.

Adjournment.

Commissioner Ramsey moved to adjourn the meeting, and Commissioner Faulstich seconded. The
motion passed by a vote of 5-0, and the meeting adjourned at 6:28 p.m.

Approved:

{date)

Yvette Aguado, Recording Secretary John Lairsen, Chairman

-4 -
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 04-05-2023



CFA-23-13 N B
101 E SAN ANTONIO ST %%

Subject Property

Zoning Boundary

DECORATIVE GATE &
OVERHEAD ENTRY FEATURE

scale 1" = 100’



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Senior Planner / Historical Preservation Officer F_\f\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-23-13

REPORT DATE: April 26, 2023

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2023

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Decorative gate and overhead entry feature

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITION: Submission of a Certificate for Alteration application and Sign Permit application for three
existing, unpermitted signs on the building’s East San Antonio Street fagade, prior to
issuance of a building permit for the proposed gate and overhead entry feature (see
Compliance with Standards section, below).

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Gabriel Morey

OWNER: 101 Brock, LLC, c/o Terry Black

SITE LOCATION: 101 East San Antonio St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 1, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial (retail and bar)

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed is the placement of a decorative gate and overhead entry feature at
the entrance to the “pocket park” area to the north of the Brock Building and on the same property.
The gate will be made of iron and measure 6 feet high by 14 feet long, save for a 7-foot open section in
the middle. An overhead, archway-type iron entry feature will be located above the gate, measuring
17 feet high by 14 feet long, and together with the gate, will be mounted into the ground via posts, with
no attachment to the adjacent buildings. The applicant explains that the gate will help to deter
vandalism and theft in the pocket park area. Please refer to the enclosed drawing for specifics on the
design of the proposed improvements.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed gate and overhead entry feature are not of materials or of a design that
would detract from the character of the Historic District.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: Although there are no design guidelines for the proposed
improvements in the Historic Districts and Landmarks Ordinance, the improvements are subject to
approval of this Certificate for Alteration and the issuance of building permits. It should be noted that
three signs are located on the East San Antonio Street wall fagade of the Brock Building that have been
placed without a Sign Permit or a Certificate for Alteration. One sign is a projecting wall sign advertising
“The Culinary Room” business on site. The other two signs include window signs, one advertising Amy’s
Ice Cream, the other promoting a banana pudding bar. Staff recommends a condition of approval that a
Certificate for Alteration application and Sign Permit application be submitted for these three signs,
prior to issuance of a building permit for the proposed gate and overhead entry feature. In addition, the
applicant will be subject to payment of a double-fee for the Sign Permit, since the three signs were
placed without approval.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



CITY OF LOCKHART - SIE PLAN

APPLICANT NAME: Gabr {‘Q{ /‘% reia PHONE; 5‘/_2;6[,{4{» lSSQ

srre appress:__( O [ E"LG;IL Sar) A)(/‘JZOMI_Q
PERMIT NUMBER: éﬁé lQ/] b

PROPOSED WORK: Eg 5%_:4 Q {:EQ.L/} Q f C H:JL-QV

s

M‘Hv’) 5% Pgoé@L fourk

Please indicate the following:

1. North arrow, scale of the drawing (e.g., 17 = 50 feet), proprty lines with dimensions, and abutting
streets and alleys;

2. Outline the location, size, and type of all structures with labelsincicating whether existing or proposed;
show roof overhangs as dotted lines;

3. Distances between all existing and/or proposed structures (maswring from roof overhang, if any) as
well as from all existing and/or proposed structures to all propery lines;

4. Location, type, and width of all known easements; and

5. Location, dimensions, and surface material of existing or prposed driveways and off-street parking

areas; specify the number of provided and required parking spces. Planning staff can assist with this
requirement.

bk S






CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED: 3 /29/2.3 DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CE A~ 2. 3—\3

NOTE: An approved Certificate For Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or modification of property
designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes or outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, or
area as viewed from the exterior. (Ord.93-19, Sec. 11 and 12). A City Sign Permit and/or City Building Permit may also be required by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

: Property Owner /O [-( ﬂL /'%/"Q(’J@ C(/Q
T —_. 4 /2 Roie D‘o..m_ / MaiiingAddress F’Q ROX 490

lockliart 15 280G
Telephone 5(2- (s £/<f‘ - 550 Telephone g/l 3 76) C\Jr@i/o
Person Doing Work G\Q()H e ! /79(\894 Estimated Cost 3000 - (’/OO O

Property Legal Description "%ul’mt \, g’\@\'a-\‘: 11-3 Oﬁ\NN\Tewh K Loy

Property Street Address /O/ ‘“ IL 521/1 /fn/flon OI% ("T‘I\Z{ /fv’f// f'L 7)—( 7(5’%’(/1/
] i . '-'C-Q-

Property City Zoning Designations Cos : (‘?% UC LocatloanpAttached

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
Include photos of: Area of Work Full Elevation Showing Area Affected and/or Site____

Description of Proposed Work

Lostalation of Locoratrise Cat vl [4//.!2/, ,9
/2 plecod /5 /&.Q DO[ = ‘ %

e T N e £ = -
/Z—Q\ Qﬂ.-‘é%@(‘fzf”f‘l 7as)

/-/941{'[1}//) (.uz’:/
/H)f./”'{/%ar a
A\.Se ,?ggeé-'t} 3\;4\ \cuwn 3 ovw\r\tnl vmérN ‘(’Q*\-m&
Aoves Yo 'i‘\*'-" i N\vw*‘\m\ Tado *)\"{..q'('vm\
VA gc2¥9~

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaire ] Attach Sketches/lllustrations ] Are Detailed Plans Available?[ ]

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: Before me the undersigned authority, on this day appeared and solemnly swears, that the statements above and

attached concerning the above—de%w proEn rty ?re e andﬁ/at(s)he is authorized to act as an agent in procuring the cedhflc?te quesl/
Applicant Signature: ' Date;__ .5 vl
Property Owner Signature:__~ &A1y Mé.’ ﬁe’;@r\“j' Date; .3 /2 7/3.3
Historical Preservation Officer Appgfal - 5 Date: / d
Historical Preservation Commission: Date:

A Certificate For Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



Certificate No. C—FA:?;?"\:}
CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION Sl

SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

The following questions must be answered and the form completed by the applicant for a Certificate For Alteration. This questionnaire shall be attached to any application for Certificate For Alteration.
The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall independently verify all information provided on the application and the attached questionnaires. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall
review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome of the review. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer may approve the Certificate For
Alteration prior to a commission hearing, based upon adequacy of the information provided and verification of the scope of work. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and
review process. Final review and action on the application for Certificate For Alteration by the Lockhart Histerical Preservation Commission at a properly scheduled public hearing may be required. Any
required explanations to answers given shall be in writing and attached.

Yes N} Verified Scope Of Work Questions
P 4 W, Section One
/ k’ 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Historic /
el , District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation? CC& HL?___ H?Y_

K\l\/ 2. s this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as

ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?

\_C/"J 3. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

—
|

\’\/ 4. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
\4 structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,

foundations, footings, etc.)

Pl
\/\/ Section Two
// \< 1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
; sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

/'/ K\f/ 2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

N

/ g,\,\/ 3. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 90
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

/ 4, Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
[ \&‘)) Has any work actually started? Describe:
L \A/ Section Three
L/ 1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any

design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

I/ M 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces

that have not been previously painted?

\//\LV\/ 4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

V W 5. WIill the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests that the statements made above and on any attached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become a part of the application and the Certificate For Alteration cited and will be the limit of construction
and/or alteration work undertaken. Furthey, construction will not3tart prior to authorization by the approval ofthe Certificate For Alteration.

Applicant Signature: s // Date:?‘f /_)c; /;
£

g 7
Verified By: \sears w\ e Date: A7 S/ T Action: Date:




CFA-23-15 N I:] Subject Property

111 S CHURCH ST +

PROJECTIGN WALL SIGN (NEON),
FLUSH MOUNT WALL SIGN, NEW HANDRAIL, <58 4 21100
REPAINT BUILDING

Zoning Boundary



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior Planner K"‘/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-23-15
REPORT DATE: April 26, 2023

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2023

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Projecting neon wall sign, flush-mount wall sign, handrail, repainting of building
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Dana Garrett, Lockhart Post-Register

OWNER: Garrett Publishing Co., Inc., c/o Dana Garrett

SITE LOCATION: 111S. Church St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Parts of Lots 5 and 6, Block 20, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

PROPQOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed is a projecting neon wall sign, a flush-mount wall sign, a handrail, and
the repainting of the building exterior. The neon sign will be installed in the location of the existing
projecting sign box frame just below the roofline’s peak, to utilize a new box frame mounted to the existing
sign bracket, with the electrical connection to be routed through the existing vent behind the sign. The
upper portion of the sign will read “LPG”, with “Lockhart Post-Gallery” below, with a border around the
sign text, to advertise the newspaper company’s on-site art gallery. The proposed flush-mount sign will
be of engraved wood, with the same text and design as the neon sign, to be mounted to the left of the
north door via lag bolts anchored through the mortar. The metal handrail has already been installed, is
located to the right of the north door, and resembles a similar handrail located at the South Main Street
facade of the multi-archway building located at 119 South Main Street. Finally, the building exterior was
recently repainted to a gray color, which differs from the previous white color, therefore requiring review
by the Commission (Historic Districts and Landmarks Ordinance Section 28-10(e)(3)).

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed improvements will not detract from the character of the Courthouse
Square Historic District. Although the proposed neon sign will be located on property to the south of the
First Christian Church property at 202 West San Antonio Street, an existing neon sign is located at the
corner of the Vogel’s Furniture building across the street from the subject property, with several other
neon signs located downtown.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: There are no design guidelines in the Historic Districts and Landmarks
Ordinance for the proposed improvements, save for pre-approved signs, which are not applicable in this
case. The proposal is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration and the issuance of building and
sigh permits.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



AIIIPP-ISOEE
JALYIOTE

19yoeIq ugis Sunsixe
uo pajunow ug|s uoan ()







Kevin Waller

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kevin,

Dana Garrett <danagarrett@post-register.com >
Wednesday, April 12, 2023 2:55 PM

Kevin Waller

Fwd: LPG.JPG

This is what | just received from Kirk at Big Dog Neon,

| hope this is works for you.

Dana

-------- Forwarded Message
Subject:LPG.PG

Date:Wed, 12 Apr 2023 18:56:37 +0000
From:Kirk Tunningley <bigdogneon@hotmail.com>

To:Lockhart Post-Register <Danagarrett@post-register.com>

46 in

Lochibarct
Post-Gallery

BUILDING SIGN
DOUBLE FACE

8" DEEP ALUMINUM CABINET
VINYL FACE WITH NEON LETTERING

FLAG MOUNT TO BUILDING WHERE EXISTING SIGN IS LOCATED
EXISTING SIGN TO BE REPLACED

ol

e gt oy

ver CUNT
AFAY

T OF sl

AE austin € /debn

woees 111 8, CHURCH ST, LOCKHART




uonduwiod Jo SAEP (Z UIYLIM 12W 10U D4 SW13] 353Y] JI 51500 |BAOW

21 pue abeubss wie(da1 03 1461 U3 S2AIISIL ISAIMA CIU
BAISN|OXS a1 UIEWR1 1SAAA OIUOIUY UesS [

oluy ues g9gabew| ny ui pred aie sabieys BulpueIsING [1IUN SSaUISNg 241 Jo Auadoud
grebew| AQ peajjeisul 1o/pue paonpoud ‘peubisep subis ||y Jlew-2 Ag Bunum ul paniedal si jeacidde jeuly e 3ouo uoizonpoud 03 06 [ 10aloid INoA "sUaW@IDUl 2INUIL S Ul 4Y/09% 18 pabieyd st awig ubisaq
"j001d 3yl DONIAOUdAY 34033q ubisap pue sannuenb 'sazis 110100 ‘Jnoke] tewwess ‘Buljads }23y2-3jgnop 03 AINS 3G ISeI|d 'SEIIE ||B Ul 1931100 5] Jooid ay] 1ey] 2INsua o1 AljIgisucdsal 5,1Ual> 3yl si 1

: Jpd-sweua)y
: L# Jooud | £Z0Z-ZL-¥ | operdald D | ubIS NQH Pa1Se|qpPuUES :|BLS1B N
leubig Jojod-y Sl | 6699'0Z5°0LZ | WoIB|IN 13005 LA | MWIEXH.LHT
a3asn sdo102 A8 A3INDIS3A ? A3dvd3dd SNOLLYDIHI23dS
d1311PP-150¢k
=& rvﬂ wuw
W2Rae M\
_A.V;/C 8 3 ¥
IngMeIUN 3q Aew pue Japuas syl Ag pauqiyosd : wioo 1samesQasabeudl r\nl ° i .v.wwmm. x.ru._wgmcv.‘_un.]_
A]321138 1 53USIUOD 3Y1 O 1ied 10 [|B 4O UOINGUISIP 40 '2INSO|SIP : ) H IS Y21NYD 'S LL
‘uononpoldad ‘asn pazuoyineun Auy ‘uonewsoyul pabajaud H 6699-+89-0lZ Xed _ 6699-075-0l¢ :@uoyd ﬁ : 9550-566 (Z1S) | I211en eueq
Jo/puUe |BNUIPIIUOD Uleluod Aew pue (s)asssaippe paweu ayl Jo : '
25N 2Y1 40) A]2|0S PapUIUl 218 JUSINDIOP SIY] JO SIUDJUOD 3y 8£78L Xl ‘oluciuy ues | py Yyoeqzinp $05S :

e P 688L9 | Bulysiignd nauen




Kevin Waller
TN Y4 |

To: Dana Garrett
Subject: RE: Certificate for Alteration Application- Additional Information Needed

From: Dana Garrett <danagarrett@post-register.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 4:09 PM

To: Kevin Waller <kwaller@lockhart-tx.org>

Subject: Re: Certificate for Alteration Application- Additional Information Needed

Example of the 3' x 2' carved out wooden sign.

The wood carved sign will be 3' x 2' to the left of the door as seen in the attached picture.
The electrical for the neon will be using the same electrical as the present fluorescent lighted sign uses. (This is routed

through the adjacent vent)

I will forward any additional information that | receive from Kirk when | get it, but he had said he was going to work from
the design that we sent on the application.

Thanks

Dana Garrett

On 3/22/2023 11:46 AM, Kevin Waller wrote:






___CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED: A-/\L,/2.3 DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: q__;;A..u-\,s

NOTE: An approved Certificate For Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all slgnage, construction, alteration, or modification of property
designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes or outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, or
area as viewed from the exterior. (Ord.93-19, Sec. 11 and 12). A City Sign Permit and/or City Bullding Permit may also be required by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

Applicant Lockhart Post-Register Property Owner_Dana Garrett
111 S Church St
Mailing Address — 11 > Church St Mailing Address
Lockhart TX 78644 Lockhart TX 78644
-398- 512-398-4886
Telephone 512-398-4886 Te|eph0ne
§ i i t this ti
Person Doing Work__Big Dog Neon & Fast Signs BiHFAESE ok unknown at this time

. O.T. Lockh I
Property Legal Description gekhart, Block 20 LOT PT 5.8

Broperty Slreel Address 111 S Church St Lockhart TX 78644

Commercial Central Business :
Property City Zoning Designations Location Map Attached

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
Include photos of; Area of Work * Full Elevation Showing Area Affected and/or Site

Description of Proposed Work

(1)Neon Sign mounted on existing sign bracket produced by Big Dog Neon
(2) Engraved Wood Signage mounted :&t‘:’c},‘: ;,_,produced by Fast Signs of San Marcos

(3) Addition of handrail as suggested by commission during January 4, 2023 meeting

Ur_) Reepainkion o e buillie: exlectiec (cecnay comdered),
L] U U \ 1

s Bagoted woed sign- 31 % 2 ) —ancdnoaad P Y merigg
+ Neew sign- $" w32 Daxachoce ) \ag bolig

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaire[ ] Attach Sketches/lllustrations Are Detailed Plans Available? ]

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: Before me the undersigned authorily, on this day appearedand solemnly swears, that the statements above and

attached concerning the above-described-property are frue and that (s}he is authorized lo act as an agent in procuring the certificate requesled.
Applicant Signature: 14 Q , Date: 5/2 //L 2

Property Owner Signature: )(%/M,, :’76 Date: 2"/2,/772, 3
Historical Preservation Officer Approval: _ ~ Date:

Historical Preservation Commission: Date:

A Cerlificate For Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



Certificate No. (_:F A "1~3 "\-S
CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION S e

SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

The following questions must be answered and the form completed by the applicant for a Certificale For Alleration, This questionnaire shall be attached lo any applicalion for Certificate For Alteration.
The Lockhart Historical Preservalion Officer shall independently verify ail informalion provided on the application and the altached questionnaires. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall
review the application and this queslionnaire in an expedient manner and notfy the applicant of the cutcome of the review. The Lockhart Histarcal Preservation Officer may approve the Cerlificate For
Alteraton prior to a commission hearing, based upon adequacy of the information provided and verificalion of the scope of work. Additional information may be needed to complete tha applicalion and
review process. Final review and action on the application for Certificate For Alteration by the Lockhart Hislorical Preservation Commission at a properly scheduled public hearing may be required. Any
required explanations o answers given shall be in writing and attached.

Yes | No | Verified Scope Of Work Questions
Section One
v F‘\"/ 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Historic /
District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation? €& HL? H?Y
v p\/\/ 2. s this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?
v \4\'\/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the

exterior of the property?

structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load beanng walls, columns, posts,

v ¥) 7 | 4. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
foundations, footings, etc.)

Section Two

¥~V\/ 1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

K\,\/ 2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a

circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

3. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
w more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 90
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

v Ling 4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date:; Permit No.
\ Has an&work actually started? Describe:
Cn\ wnd fegnindies ave -\.\H.-\.k\ sctuvrR —

Section Three
v K\J 1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
, design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

v“ KM/ 2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

v Ky,/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

v K’\"/ 4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

v \f,\,\/ 5. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

The undersigned owner or aulhorized agenl attests that the statements made above and on any allached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questiornaire and any atlachments shall become a part of the application and the Cerlificate For Alteralion cited and will be the limit of construclion
and/or alleralion work undertaken. Fur ,Eonslruclion will not start prior to autharization by the approval of lhe Certificale For Alieration.

Applicant Signature:; J

/f”’{ A /74&(/14; z Date: > 'l.: 23

Verified By:\(&;{ ,\\Jg\\n Date:Ac/ /1.2 Action: Date:




SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION
SP- X3 -
CITY OF

(512)398-3461 « FAX(512) 398-3833
PO. Box 239 ¢ lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

TEXAS
CONTRACTOR/OWNER
CONTRACTOR NAMECig Dog Neon/Fast Signs LICENSE NO.
I X - AA-S—O LTOVES LA N T S,
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE™ S\: =33 @ -G %GO ApPPRESS Letehac (@14 oy Ntan)

=.malL Pigdogneon@hotmail.com P j:;fé;ﬁ%;““\, _23)“-‘3
OWNER NAME Dana Garrett ADDRESS \\ S. g.)\\w\,\n S).
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 5123984886 L°§.\(-\A.~r-}§' }6@‘(&(

e.maL danagarrett@post-register.com

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocaTion |11 'S Church St

ZONING cLassiFicaTion CCB HISTORIC LANDMARK ORQDISTRICTYY/N) Y

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) 1

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE Newspaper

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED sign LOCKkhart Post-Register

REQUESTED PERMIT

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) X_ ON-PREMISE ____ OFF-PREMISE
_X_ NEW SIGN _ STRUCTURAL REPAIR ____ STRU\’C}RAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) v WALL __ MARQUEE
_____ LOWPROFILE E MEDIUM PROFILE __ HIGHPROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



r]\,ﬁc:“w Ao S0 RfTa ‘bA(PJ (e ot \J'z.od‘)
E-f.n;-\—\\:j Sbvs Aea (L Si5n3) r-\l‘~<'.3“rﬁ
?reg*"&,\ Fo Si4n ares Ll.s;-*_ja,ﬂ = 25¥%

CHARACTERISTICS OF SIGN

frontage 1200

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED 8Q. FT.

IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE - FT.

HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN FT.  TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) XS QU FT.
ILLUMINATION X none X inTERNAL REFLECTED BARE BULB
Weoslra NQen
Sisn Sisgn

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 177, SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $10.00, PLUS $0.25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVER 40 SQUARE
FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN

THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

SIGNATURE @ 7& DATE Z/ZZ/ 2.3

PRINTED OR TYPED NAME __ VA arpe 7T

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

OFFICE USE ONLY .

APPROVED BY % M// '

Planning Building Inspection

PERMIT NUMBER SP - =~ - CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - 23 A5
Dade Fee &\e .09 Recelghv ¥




CFA-23-16 N ]

Subject Property

114 S COMMERCE ST | | Ioning Boundary

WINDOW SIGNS scale 1" = 100"



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior Planner F\/\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-23-16
REPORT DATE: April 26, 2023

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2023

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Two window signs

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITION: Property owner must sign the application form, or provide a letter of authorization, prior
to issuance of the Sign Permit.

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Ricardo Garcia

OWNERS: William and Cora Harrison

SITE LOCATION: 114 South Commerce Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Parts of Lots 1 and 2, Block 17, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial (Bakery)

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed are two window signs for the new Los Angeles Mi Arcangel Bakery.
This bakery is in the location of the previous bakery, La Ideal Panaderia & Pasteleria, but is not
associated with that bakery and is operated under a different business owner. The two signs are already
in place, and consist of painted lettering and graphics on two of the show windows to the right of the
double-door entry. One sign simply features the business name, located in the leftmost show window to
the right of the entry doors. The other sign, located in the next window panel to the right, reads “Tacos”
and “Coffee!”, with a taco graphic between these two words, as well as the business name repeated
beneath, surrounded by what appears to be a cloud of flour and a flour pot to the right.

COMPATIBILITY: The two signs are not of a scale or design that would detract from the character of the
Courthouse Square. Other businesses along this block also utilize window signs, including Good Things
Grocery, Independence Title, Commerce Gallery, and World Finance.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signs comply with the Sign Ordinance, and the required Sign

Permit is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. It should be noted that the applicant will
be subject to payment of a double-fee for the Sign Permit, since the signs were placed without approval.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.






CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED:A_ 7/ \\-] 2, % DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: T/ — 1= & =\

NOTE: An approved Certificate For Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or modification of property
designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes or outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, or
area as viewed from the exterior. (Ord.93-19, Sec. 11 and 12). A City Sign Permit and/or City Building Permit may also be required by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

Applicant 72(/?/‘93 é/ﬂﬁ{/ﬂ Property Owner \A;‘\\l o * CP(‘U\ %“"“5“'\

C
Mailing Addres L S 7442 Mailing Address \&B=5 TN G

Lok o> Ty J86E4 e ey G
Telephone ' /Z) 4‘ 3 7 =1 yé 2 Telephone

Person Doing Work stimated Cost

Property Legal Description W ‘f ok bds\k A %\Btk \3‘ Ofyina

“.\L\n\é‘
Property Street Address L ¢f— ~S C’-” mged Ce 2T . D44 ‘{?" ' 7”’(

PropertyCity Zoning Designations C C"& Location Map Attached

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
Include photos of: Area of Work Full Elevation Showing Area Affected and/or Site

Description of Proposed Work

Nowmoll Sien [Ginds BE ¢ 30 Yooy (3.25P)

Z}BV’} Bic)n 4 YT =& < \OMB(\'LF‘)

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaire[]  Attach Sketches/lllustrations ] Are Detailed Plans Available?

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: Before me the undersigned authority, on this day appeared and solemnly swears, that the statements above and
attached concerning the above-described property are true anch)he is authorized to act as an agent in procuring the certificate quesied’

Applicant Signature: ) N\ i AN Date: {:t 3 ’CII’
Property Owner Signature: Date:
Historical Preservation Officer Approval: Date:
Historical Preservation Commission: Date:

A Certificate For Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



N Cea-- L3-G
CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION ggggggtfe NO'Rewewe =
SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE — —\éﬁw‘

The following questions must be answered and the form completed by the applicant for a Certificate For Alteration. This questionnaire shall be attached to any application for Certificate For Alteration.
The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall independently verify all information provided on the application and the attached questionnaires. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall
review the applicalion and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the cutcome of the review. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer may approve the Certificate For
Alteration prior to a commission hearing, based upon adequacy of the information provided and verification of the scope of work. Additional informaticn may be needed to complete the application and
review process. Final review and action on the application for Certificate For Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission at a properly scheduled public hearing may be required. Any
required explanations to answers given shall be in writing and attached

Yes o | Verified Scope Of Work Questions
,/ Section One
bfé‘ Fh/ 1. s this application for construction or alteration on or ata property which is in a Historic /
d District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation? C HL?___H?Y_
\/ \<M/ 2. s this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
Vi o ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?
\/ ),/" \A.\A/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

: \'\/ 4. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
b structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)

\(, \A/ Section Two

1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

KVJ 2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 80
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
K\f\/ Has any work actually started? Describe:

Stsns el B«4ishiag.

Section Three
k, 1. WIill the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

K\,J 2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
/ building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

/ -,fﬂ k-“/ 3. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place

k’\"/ 3. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

r/ _ \,.\/ 4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
; any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

/

\/ V\/ 5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
¥ appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests that the statements made above and on any attached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become a part of the application and the Certificate For Alteration cited and will be the limit of construction
and/or alteration work undertaken. Further, construction will not stari prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate For Alteration.

e il r—y? - 7 . ; ]
Applicant Signature: é/l&/u = s Date:&f Z%//“

} <

Verified By: K\':M \IJ\\\Q(' Date: A('/ No /2.3 Action: Date:




ION

N

CITY OF

(512)398-3461 « FAX[(5]12] 398-3833
PO. Box 239 « [ockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

__ _TEXAS
CONTRACTOR/OWNER :
wSiaes s Owarx | é ‘
TONTRACTOR NAME oA Y7L & LICENSE NO.
o RSs
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE (S! 2/) 484=(Fé 7 AB‘S&ESS WA 5, Covn maree, S .
EMAIL AREEId 3 €AY @ cmmi e LodeMary G a-A-
\J =1 0y
Bus oot SwNER NAME /6 LA éfﬂ{?’ 4 ADDRESS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE br?,l}‘fﬁ } ’\ 36T

.
0 E-MAIL camc:aa/r?-?iégjmg/. Conrn
- ~ Wi\ e are SN
‘ N;"\owéw | \'E,‘&-S\\‘-M c;wf% L_o:\;\fm» A B AKX

PROPERTY

5y ; )
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION /4 . .S. (osp7pmrercce. Da- Lfockiflazo , X }

@ wny R
NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street)

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE vawz.m \\ Uo ‘\\SQ"\\)

ZONING CLASSIFICATION C C@ HISTORIC LANDMARK OR

,4 c / A m:ArC(L\/L . 1
NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN  £°* i il =

[5A#K e R Y
REQUESTED PERMIT
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) 5( ON-PREMISE OFF-PREMISE
~/’/‘NE W SIGN STRUCTURAL REPAIR STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION
~\WwENOW=
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) WALL MARQUEE
LOW PROFILE MEDIUM PROFILE HIGH PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



Fdo ok L ROPF  Scanet-Fook Tmoadm = o X adevkd

_ ?fﬂftﬁ‘{k .S:_snag. ."-'-" N Jsspl
CHARACTERISTICS OF SIGN e g

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED % %0 SQ. FT.

e

IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FT.

HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN FT. TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) 12+ 5% sQ. FT.

ILLUMINATION 7Q NONE INTERNAL REFLECTED BARE BULB

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 177, SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $10.00, PLUS $0.25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVER 40 SQUARE
FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN
THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

SIGNATURE éz«yz-—c’/ /v"f’”““‘ DATE ’?(l‘%\/ 7 =

PRINTED OR TYPED NAME /‘gf'c«nqb é/mcr‘ A

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

OFFICE USE ONLY

.
APPROVED BY % @/

Planning Building Inspection

PERMIT NUMBER SP - L2 CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - L3 . \G’

4.90
DATE FEE ‘ﬁ\ RECEIPT #




CFA-23-17 N o

Subject Property
101 S MAIN ST . | ZIoning Boundary

WINDOW SIGN scale 1" = 100"



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior PIannerF\,\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-23-17
REPORT DATE: April 26, 2023

MEETING DATE: May 3, 2023

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Window sign

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Michelle Hazelett

OWNER: Main Street Investments, LLC, c/o Rob Brown

SITE LOCATION: 101 S. Main St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 4, Block 19, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed is a window sign for the new Michelle’s Boutique & Med Spa business
establishment. The sign is already in place, and consists of a window decal located on the left side of the
double-door entry. The name “Michelle’s” appears in cursive lettering against a ribbon-style banner
graphic, beneath which are several social media logos, all surrounded by a heart-shaped pattern of what
appears to be flower petals. Beneath the heart shape, a line of text reads “Boutique & Med Spa”,
followed by the retail store’s phone number in the next line down, which is in turn followed by a phone
number for the spa portion of the business. The bottom line of text provides the property address.

COMPATIBILITY: This sign is not of a scale or design that would detract from the character of the
Courthouse Square. Although there aren’t many window signs along this particular block, save for the
Rucker-Ohlendorf Insurance Agency at 115 South Main Street, many businesses on the Square utilize
window signs for advertising.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The sign complies with the Sign Ordinance, and the required Sign

Permit is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. It should be noted that the applicant will
be subject to payment of a double-fee for the Sign Permit, since the sign was placed without approval.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



128.98 in (%)

22.21 In (\es')

S
:

A




_ Boutigus & Med Spa
Store.
Spa.

1ot 5. Main Lockbart, TX




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED: A/ \ %/ -_C'} DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CF ﬁ-f_;- -

NOTE: An approved Certificate For Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or modification of property
designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes or outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, or
area as viewed from the exterior. (Ord.93-19, Sec. 11 and 12). A City Sign Permit and/or City Building Permit may also be required by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED
' ?ob 3("0@ |\J
ApplicantM\anM HU\"(U’I’\' Property Owner_ M\AW 31 (RNVTSTNEN TS
Mailing Address “)\ g mm\n Mailing Address < 36\8 AV \3 Z.L
LOVARKE TR Y <uiy { ochmet X 7864
Telephone 6\1 qqﬂj L‘%L) D Telephone A L3 % D- qwﬂ\(gb)

Person Doing Work\ C\SY S\C\ns
ﬂ "?-r}- o@ Ly & @'\lﬂ}ﬁ

Property Legal Description =
; \9, Drigind\Tewrn
1%0MY 2 TOOR

broperty Street Adaress IS AN LUCKNAYE, Ls oW\

Property City Zoning Designations L C"QD Location Map Attached

Estimated Cost

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
Include photos of: Area of Work Full Elevation Showing Area Affected and/or Site

Description of Proposed Work

Hedvt Shaped Wit vivoon and  "MichellZS* i twe pnddie.
Qhhgue 4 Med Spa right upd Negyt
SiOve 517 - 359411

QoL H11-9495-bLL3w
DI S. Mo Lockhurd . TX.

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaire[ 1 Attach Sketches/lllustrations |__] _Are Detailed Plans Available?[ ]

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: B8efore me the undersigned authority, on this day appeared and solemnly swears, that the statements above and

attached concerning the above-degcribed property are true 714{2%?%2% to act as an agent in procuring the certificate,reque ted
Applicant Signature: m%zé 77//7/[/0]//) Date: / /

Property Owner Signature: V Date: ( 7 / 23
Historical Preservation Officer Approval: Date:
Historical Preservation Commission: Date:

A Certificate For Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



- “R3\X
CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION oo ““R(S’ijef
SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE — o/

The following questions must be answered and the form completed by the applicant for a Certificate For Alteration. This questionnaire shall be attached to any application for Certificate For Alteration.
The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall independently verify all information provided on the application and the attached questionnaires. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall
review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome of the review. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer may approve the Certificate For
Alteration prior to a commission hearing, based upon adequacy of the information provided and verification of the scope of work. Additional information may be needed to complete the applicalion and
review process. Final review and action on the application for Certificate For Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission at a properly scheduled public hearing may be required. Any
required explanations to answers given shall be in writing and attached.

Yes | No | Verified Scope Of Work Questions
Section One
. / 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or ata property which is in a Higforic /

District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation? Cc HL? __ H?

2. s this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?

3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

4, Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)

Section Two

1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

2. s the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

L <0 [

3. s the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 90
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

Has any work actually startgd? Describe:

~Sisr 13 ey Tr place.

Section Three
1. WIill the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

WA

2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

D

L~

5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

e
w
o/
/
\Oon/
K/
" V‘/ 4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date,____ PermitNo.____
o/
\Vavv4
o/
o/
o/

.

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests that the statements made above and on any attached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become a part of the application and the Certificate For Alteration cited and will be the limit of construction
and/or alteration work undertaken. Further, construction will not start prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate For Alteration.

Applicant Signature: /VWU/M/VM/(. /JW SLW Date: L[l / 7/ 25

Verified By \Rvin W\ e Date: &7 €02 Action: Date:




SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION
. 8P B
CITY OF

(512) 398-3461 » FAX[5]12) 398-3833
PO. Box 239 » Lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

| TEXAS
CONTRACTOR/OWNER =
CONTRACTOR NAME \()\YY\l‘ VANRALL LICENSE NO.
pAv-Tive TELEPHONE )] A T1000 aporess || DQS-W\(MY\S*
i LONUOSI S1G16.COM L0 A, TY U4y
QEE\?N?EE\;IXME Lob Beowan {/Mmu s7_suwsy. ADDRESS _$ 3% FAN IR
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE (2 B9 Leax inapt  TX 28M S

EMAL _relblle. Lrowd m’é,ma Lowa

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION \\3\ G AN UV -TK gy
zoning cLassiFicaTion UL HISTORIC LANDMARK OR(Y/N) NS

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) ‘2=

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE ch\mefﬁ.} d\,\

NAME OF BUSINESS To OwN OR UsEt ProposeD siaN _ V(A Q'S NG

REQUESTED PERMIT
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) / ON-PREMISE OFF-PREMISE
74 NEW SIGN STRUCTURAL REPAIR ___ STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION
2 - /V Pow —
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) WALL MARQUEE
LOW PROFILE MEDIUM PROFILE HIGH PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



4o f GA2TI= AXF \
1, S S s,
?(gemson-:ka‘.*,f | CeeMm e | \:J

CHARACTERISTICS OF SIGN

~
IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED CD\'\':“ SQ. FT.

IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FT.

et

HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN FT. TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only)2 A% sa. FT.

ILLUMINATION NONE INTERNAL REFLECTED BARE BULB

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $10.00 PLUS $0.25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVER 40 SQUARE
FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN
THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

SIGNATURE //)/} /JW‘SWA% DATE L‘///Z/@ﬁ
PRINTED OR TYPED NAME MEJ}MMIMMMMS

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

OFFICE USE ONLY ,
APPROVED BY ﬁ%/
Planning Building Inspection
PERMIT NUMBER SP fL‘_’; E CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - K3\ i

DATE EEE %\c OO RECEIPT #




CITY OF

(512) 398-3461 * FAX (512) 398-5103
OC ar P.O.Box 239 e Lockhart, Texas 78644

TEXAS 308 West San Antonio Street

TO: Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission

FROM: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior Planner \i\,\/
SUBJECT: Agendaltem 8

DATE: April 27,2023

Agenda Item 8: Discuss future-proposed exterior building improvements, requested by Charlie Tames, on
part of Lot 1, Block 22, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at 119 W. San Antonio Street.

Property owner Charlie Tames has requested to be placed on the agenda of the Commission’s
May 3 meeting to discuss future improvements to the Masur Building that were initially approved by the
Commission on September 7, 2016 through CFA-16-10. A copy of the minutes from that meeting are
attached, as well as conceptual illustrations and floor plans. The improvements would include exterior
and structural interior changes, also including rooftop improvements, which were approved through
CFA-16-10, in addition to replacing the windows and adding awnings to the building, which were not part
of the original approval. This agenda item is meant to encourage discussion and provide guidance to the
applicant toward a future Certificate for Alteration application submission for the comprehensive project

plan.



_ISevin Waller

I
From: Charlie Tames <c@tamespartners.com:>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 9:29 AM
To: Kevin Waller
Subject: Re: 119 W. San Antonio Street
Attachments: masur hardware 1977.pdf; 160906_prelim permit set_REV2_historical

review_approved.pdf; 160907_Lockhart Historical Preservation Committee LHPC
minutes_119 approved.pdf

Kevin,

At this point we are looking to move forward with the approved plan from 2016. Please find attached the
minutes form that meeting in which the addition to the roof was approved.

We would also like to bring back the awnings and replace the windows.

Thank you and see you on May 3rd.

Charlie

5124267733

From: Kevin Waller <kwaller@lockhart-tx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 9:12 AM

To: Charlie Tames <c@tamespartners.com:>
Subject: RE: 119 W. San Antonio Street

Charlie:
Thank you, and please send along a narrative today, to include in the packet for the meeting. Thanks!

Kevin

From: Charlie Tames <c@tamespartners.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 9:10 AM

To: Kevin Waller <kwaller@lockhart-tx.org>
Subject: 119 W. San Antonio Street

Kevin,

Nice talking to you yesterday.

Based on our conversation, | want to confirm that | will stop by your May 3" historic preservation meeting to
share some ideas regarding 119 W. San Antonio. This will be an informal meeting. We will make a formal
application at a later time.

Thank you,

Charlie Tames

5124267733



il
i

3o 02 108

———| % 12d ABmins v

“wckom 0 oud
(oo rn e 100 w00 e g 3t s a9 o 0w 0 s

oo IO o NGB PUR UG MPWIANI | G I ATRLID 04 L
24001 UOE0S | i - ot ) 4R 8 LD - s 1 rmgm) scvuns e Egaen 0.8 A

SIIEeO0Y 10N | eimidecay | Dal S1onddy. T O o Saja] pinGe e SUSTIPPY 33 SUS T |

TR R 39
EUB0LU0M0S | s av00m 0 2 e ¢ ) B acieoun g ey sl s s

UBYYO0T] 611
I
i
A
‘
1
i
]

P08/ SEXS| 'HELHOO
183)1S QIUDIUY UBS A 611

“ATHO NOLLDYENVLL
BN HL KUM S WO 81 ATAMNS SIL {1

|
\

£y
100 2B LA DU SO PABSRUO%) BB DY IO ALY T

»nE

Y,
H
!

T GLION
1585 UINOS Walj Main

213X + NYWHENA

~SLDO231LIHOHYVY

22 %00|g W | 107 jo lied
. Meyjyoon jo umo) [euibup
sexal ‘Alinon NemDIiBA  1IBUMNOOT 10 AuN

NOILONHLSNOO HO4H 1ON
138 1LINH3d AHVNINIT3dd

il
@i s
acoe o 219 st
D BB e 2 s i)
[y 18945 Uiy L i 811
-0 Buipjing neepy
M3IATH 3000



L2 3 Tid S0 AN B9 ¢ 01

8. SEXS] 'R0
188J15 QUOUY UBS M G111

]

.S1LD3LIHOYYV

e
Q
—
m
@)
)
Q
o
=
()
—
|
=
O
=
G
Z

113 + NVIWHNA

Ueyyoo 611

M-

»
«
P

\\\\\ A

\\\\\\

b iy

o

©

O

7 o 77 7



$402 9T SARRY PO ¢ B3 D

£HOG/ SEX8] ‘HELHOOT]
188115 QIUOILY LIBG M 61 L

13N + NVIWENS

1_$1331IHOHV

NOILONYLSNOO HO4 1ON ::
13S 1INH3d AHYNINIT3YHd

HeWpoo 6Ll




T
_..o_ﬁ:m.w Isom

oo
i
i £
U079 BEAAN P ¢ PO D

P
B
-
o
§
b

Pt s 3 |
11

B : i e i o 1

T o S s - 409D o L

—= A ) W NOUVIOT
oy o P o i o [0S, 4 OO0 Do i SO il XO P

PrOS. SEXSL 'HELPIOT
188115 OIIOIUY UES M 611

veyoo 611
I
II\
i
|
|
1

W J00 - 400 j00

NOUYDOT
TS S, o 54 SRR 0 it frnies GOOM OINIVLS

% =

13X + NVIWHNS

-
1N/

SLD23LIHDOHYYV

00RO g |

SNOLVDOT
T BUrsss AT o) INIVG HOVIE

= o
O3
— m
wﬂ
@)
of
=~
3470
I m
=
+
&)
w
< m
—



|
G102 VI BARAY B ¢ ] 9

\\Iw -
o w

L iy
2 ©
T o

~5 -
P [=]
£z 3
iz 2
~NO

3o O
=g =%

VP4

S103LIHDOHY

nanon

'
[
z

Z
@]
—
mr|
@)
e
Q
)
=
w
=
B}
c
O
=
@)
Z

= i TS
UCIENSIS 1588

. |IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
G
ik | 3 1 %
i T
e e e

i it

il

i

+

i

s o e s

L = 0 ENS
:c:m:mnm:tm:

T o

Fuars 4OIUE

NOUYIO T
a0 edina ) vt TWLIN OILVHOAEIA

oM A PAINGS S = 4090 001 °C
S W - 00D 004 |

HOUVIO







City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
September 7, 2016

MINUTES

Members Present: Kathy McCormick, Terence Gahan, John Lairsen, Juan Alvarez, Jr., Ronda Reagan

Members Absent: Victor Corpus

Staff Present: Shane Mondfn, Yvette Aguado, Laura DeVore, Dan Gibson

Public Present: Jennifer Lindberg, James Pitts, Phillip Kyle, Martin Buffler

1.

2.

Call to Order. Vice-Chair McCormick called the meeting to orderat 5:35 p.m.
Elect a new Chair, and. Vice-Chair as needed, for the remainder of 2016.

Ms, DeVore infermed the Commission that due to the resignation of the previous Chair, the
position is vacant and needs to be filled.

Commissioner Gahan moved to nominate John Lairsen os Chair, Commissioner Reagan
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5 to 0.

Consider the minutes of the August 17, 2016 mesting.

Commissioner Reagan moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissicner McCormick
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 4-0-1, with Commissioner Alvarez abstaining due
to his absence at the last meeting.

CFA-16-09. Consider a request by Yellow House Properties for approval of a Certificate for
Alteration to remove the awning on the front elevation of a building located on Lot 1, Block 23,
of the Original Town of Lockhart, consisting of 0.048 acre zoned CCB Commercial Central
Business District and located at 103 East San Antonio Street.

Ms. Devore explained that the applicant is remodeling the interior of the building, and also
wishes 1o remove the awning because its deteriarated condition detracts from the appearance
of the historic architecture of the building. She added that staff recognized that the current
condition of the awning is a safety concern and agrees that it sheuld be removed. .

Ms. Jennifer Lindberg and Mr. James Pitts satd they were present to respend to any questions
the commission may have regarding removal of the awning,

Vice-Chair McCormick asked If the awning is structurally connected to the awning on the
building adjacent to the east.

-1-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 09-07-2016




Ms. Lindberg replied that the awning on her building was held by its own individual brackets,
apart from the brackets holding the neighboring building’s awning. o

Commissioner Reagan moved to approve CFA-16-09 as presented. Commissioner Alvarez
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

CFA-16-10. Consider a request by 119 W, San Antonio Street, LLC, for approval of a Certificate
for Alteration to remodel the interlor and expand an existing structure on a portion of the roof
of a building located on Lot 1, Block 22, of the Original Town of Lockhart, consisting of
0.117-acre_zoned CCB Commercial Central Business District and located at 119 West San
Antonig Street.

Ms. DeVore explained that the applicant wishes to renovate and upgrade the existing building
to current building codes as it relates to the intended commercial uses. She stated it would
include a rooftop building addition to accommodate a new elevator to the roof, a prep room,
restrooms, and a serving counter for an outdoor banquet space and dining area. She added
that an application had also been submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission for a
Specific Use permit for mixed use building and special events center. Ms, DeVore
recommended approval.

Chair Lairsen asked for an explanation to any and all proposed changes to be seen from the
exterior of the building.

Mr. Phillip Kyle, with Phillip Kyle Architects, representative for the applicant Conley Covert,
provided commissioners with a copy of plans showing the proposed changes, and explained
what would be done on each level of the building, including a last minute alteration adding a
fire riser room in the rear corner.

Member Reagan asked if the interior remodeling or alterations would have to be considered by
the Commission since the changes would not be visible from the exterior.

Ms. DeVore explained that interior alterations that are not structural do not require a
Certificate for Alteration. However, because the proposed change to the floor on the ground
floor is structural, it must be considered by the Commission along with exterior alterations.

Commissioner Reagan asked if the light wells in the public sidewalk were going to be restored.

Mr. Martin Buffler, owner of South Austin Brewery and the proposed restaurant and brew pub,
replied that they hoped to restore the sidewalk skylights to provide natural light to the
proposed brewery In the basement.

Discussion continued regarding the proposed renovations.

Mr. Mondin commented that the installation of the fire escape going to the rooftop would
require a four-foot section of the parapet wall to be removed to provide access.

Commissioner Reagan moved to approve CFA-16-10 as presented. Commissioner McCormick
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

< .
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 09-07-2016




6. Discuss and consider a recommendation to City Council_regarding the deslgnation of historic

landmarks,

Mrs. Devore updated the Commission to the status of the designation process. She stated that
there are a couple of locations still needing approval forms, so the Commision’s
recommendation should be postponed until all matertals are complete. She explained that staff
had cantacted the city attorney to determine what, if any, amendments are needed to update
the tax abatement provisions of the ordinance.

Discuss the date and agenda of next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

Ms. DeVore stated that no applications had heen submitted for the next regular meeting
agenda. She reiterated that the historic landmark items would be brought back to the
Commission when staff receives the expected historic landmark applications, along with the
requested Information from the city attorney,

. Adjournment.

Commissioner Alvarez moved to adjourn the meeting and Commissioner Reagan seconded the
motion.  The motion passed by a vote of 5-0, and the meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m.

Approved: \ \ - 30 - /\’toﬂ‘\

Yvedte Aguado, Re

ing Secretary K ormick VicpeChalr

V/fﬁ’
yzé_,

-3
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 09-07-2016




